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DATE: April 14, 1997
TO: Kim Pena, Division of Legal Services
FROM: Walter D'Haeseleer, Division of Communications fe)

RE: DOCKET NO. 970364-TC, REQUEST FOR NAME CHANGE ON PAY
TELEPHONE CERTIFICATE NUMBER 5131 FROM ARLEN GROUP, INC,
to ARLEN COMMUNICATIONS, INC,

ARLEN GROUP, INC. (TG030) has requested a name change on its Certificate No.
5131 from ARLEN GROUP, INC. to ARLEN COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

Since the change does not involve a change of control or transfer of assets, it is my
recommendation that the name change be acknowledged and that the certificate be reissued.

As required in Chapter 2.07,Section C.3 of the Administrative Procedures, this is to
inform you that I concur with the name change on Centificate of Public Convenience and
Necessity No. 5131 from ARLEN GROUP, INC. to ARLEN COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

Should you require additional information, please contact Brenda H. Hawkins at
(904) 413-6556.
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FLORIDA nnpur STATE
Secrelary of State
April 1, 1687

Richard Swentek
%, ARLEN GROUP, INC.

| ﬁryrne“. n“sf!wr

Re: Document Number LES066

Articles of Amendment to the Articles of ration of ARLEN GROUP,
The Arcles o A name to ARLEN COMMUNICATIONS, INC., a Florida
corporation, were on March 20, 1887,
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M Letter Number: 087ADNDO16244

Division of Corporations - P.O, BOX 6327 -Tallahassce, Florida 32014
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